
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Kathy Ares [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=364F879DB2614199A2670A91788E963C-KATHY ARES] 
2/12/2019 11:21:19 AM 
Artie Fields [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=ac3ecaf73edc4c538f3344c6ac33b5d9-Artie Fields]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Louis Atwell 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwel I]; Melanie McDade 
Dickens [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =455b6d2 797 df 458faf33860ecb01 fffc-M ela n i e McDade ]; Royce Jones 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / en=Recipients/en=RoyceJones]; Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/ en=Recipients/en=a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb145bef-Phoebe Allen]; Tunisia Johnson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=5cce0adb5f644011926513a171a9c9b9-Tunisia Johnso]; Joi Aldridge 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ en =22e821184baa45a9acea635 728a85 703-Joi Aid ridge]; gla man na@usa.net 

CANCELED-Development Agreement for Murphy's Bowl 

Executive Conference Room 

2/13/2019 10:30:00 AM 
2/13/2019 12:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Artie Fields; Christopher E. Jackson; Louis Atwell; Melanie McDade Dickens; Royce Jones; Phoebe Allen; Tunisia 
Johnson; Joi Aldridge; glamanna@usa.net 


